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the  i den t i ca l  panel decides the  case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  ful ' l  Commission decides the  case. 

- Prehearing O f f i ce r  

1 Commissioners 1 ADM 1 

PSCKCA015-C (Rev. 10/01) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved : I +.- 
Date: 11/08/2001 

V I  



.4 - 
CCA Official Filing: 
12/18/01****** 11:31 AM********Linda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, December 18,2001 1 1 :28 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 01 1482or.ldh 

1211 8/01 1 I :26:00 AM 
Docket Number: 01 1482-WU 

Order Approving Implementation of a Late Payment Charge has been transferred to GCOrders for issuance. 

atty: Larry Harris 
pages: 5 



Matilda Sanders &7 - 0077 - cu 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lysa White 

CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens; Dorothy Menasco 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Monday, January 14,2002 9:22 AM y' 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: l:\Ol1482CO.LDH 

1 / I  4/02 9:21:00 AM 
Docket N urn her: 01 1482-W U 

The above Consummating Order has been efiled. 
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